
United States Department of the Interior 

BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT 
Farmington District Office 
1235 La Plata Highway 

Farmington, New Mexico 87401 

IN REPLY REFER TO: 

SF-080776 
3162.7-3 (07327) 

May 8, 1996 

Ms Pamela W Staley 
EATOOCO-Production„Ccmpany.J 
P.O. Box 800 
Denver, CO 80201 

RE: Federal Lease SF-080776 
Sovmhole-Commingling Application] 
Blanco Mesaverde ̂ and Basin Dakota Pools 

dfcCll^Mans £ ield_AJ"3 
1110' FWL & 1460' FSL 
Section 25-T30N-R10W 
San Juan County, New Mexico 

Dear Ms. Staley: 

The Farmington D i s t r i c t Office (FDO) of the Bureau of Land Management (BLM) has 
received your l e t t e r dated A p r i l 22, 1996, for downhole commingling of the Blanco 
Mesaverde and Basin Dakota Pools i n the above referenced w e l l . 

The Dakota formation has h i s t o r i c a l l y production data, while the Mesaverde formation 
i s newly completed i n the referenced w e l l . The production h i s t o r y f o r the Dakota 
completion w i l l be extrapolated out to the economic l i m i t of the well. The projected 
monthly production for the Dakota completion w i l l be used to calculate the allocated 
production for the Mesaverde completion, which w i l l be equal to the difference of the 
t o t a l monthly production and the projected monthly Dakota production. For the 
condensate production, the allocation w i l l be based on the percentage basis respective 
to the gas production s p l i t for that month. This allocation procedure i s i l l u s t r a t e d 
as follows: 

Gas Production: QMV(gas) (XT (gas) - QDK(gas) 

where: QT 
QDK 

Condensate production: QtfV(con) 

ODK(con) 

T o t a l monthly gas p r o d u c t i o n i n MCF 
Ex t rapo la t ed monthly Dakota gas p r o d u c t i o n 
i n MCF 
Calcula ted monthly Mesaverde gas p roduc t ion 
i n MCF 

0T(con) * CMV(gas)/(?T(gas) 

QT(con) * QDK(gas) / QT (gas) 

where: <?T(con) 
fiMV-(con) 
QDK(con) 

Total monthly condensate production i n bbls 
Mesaverde condensate production i n bbls 
Dakota condensate production i n bbls 

Approval to downhole commingle the Blanco Mesaverde and Basin Dakota formations f o r 
the above referenced well i s hereby granted. 



I f you have f u r t h e r questions regarding t h i s matter, please contact B r i a n W. Davis 
(505) 599-6367 or (505) 599-8900. 

Sincerely, 

/,~ c-dzsiz Spsncar 
Duane W. Spencer 
Team Leader, Petroleum Management 

bcc: 

JTMOCD, ^gfTtfa TT<»-
Well F i l e (No. 1 Mansfield nA",1110' FWL & 1460'FSL,Sec 25-T30N-R10W) 
DOMR 
Suspense (Brian) 
AIRS 

07237:BWDavis:05/07/96:x6367:staleymansfieldal.ltr 


